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Dear Sir

FO R C O N S ID E R A T IO N  FO R  P U B L IC A T IO N

Geoffrey B indm an’s review  o f Joshua Rozenberg’ s book on privacy (M ay 7 *) claims 
that the Press Complaints Commission is a body “ composed largely o f journalists” , 
and as such lacks pub lic confidence. I t  w ould be a shame i f  th is inaccuracy put 
anyone o ff com plaining to the Commission. There are no journalists at a ll on the 
PCC’s fu ll tim e staff, w h ile  the 10 lay people on the board o f the Commission clearly 
outnumber the 7 editors.

Yours fa ith fu lly

T im  Touim in

1 Salisbury Square London EC4Y 8JB Telephone 020 7353 1248 Facsimile 020 7353 8355
Textphone fo r  deaf and hard o f hearing: 020 7583 2264 
email: complaints@ pcc.org.uk w eb site: w w w.pcc.org .uk
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